

FW: Rate Mitigation and Cap and Trade: KMs

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Sep 2016 12:14:10 -0400
Attachments: Cap and Trade_Sep12.docx (14.81 kB)

Hi Rebecca,

Per your conversation with Atel.

Best,
David

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: September-13-16 8:28 AM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation and Cap and Trade: KMs

Hi Bill, Andrew,

Following up on our phone call last night, attached are the brief notes we have been offering the Minister as a way to pivot from Cap and Trade back to talking about our proposed electricity rate mitigation efforts.

I believe last night we discussed a similar note on PO's end which you thought you could pass along? When you have a chance, I would love to see it to ensure we are coordinating our message with yours.

Talk soon,
David